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MEMORANDUM FOR: DMirector of Personnel

ATTENTION:
Chief, Central Travel Section, OP/DA
FROM: Edward J. Maloney
Director of Information Technology
SUBJECT: Conversion from Reservation and Ticketing
System to the System \
REFERENCE: 0P-88-0051, dtd 25 Jan 88, Same Subject

1. This memorandum is in response to your request for CIT assistance in

the installation of communications lines

2. The OIT/CSG Project Officer assigned,
has been in contact with your office representative regarding your request. A
preliminary site survey and a coordination effort will have to be established
to discuss required comnectivity between the[ |remote sites and the
Headquarters HUB installations. Also, your request for parallel connectivity
during the proposed conversion must be addressed.

3. A vwritten statement of work and request for funds, if necessary, will
be forwarded to you upon completion of our preliminary evaluation. Please he
advised that our priorities are devoted to supporting the Agency's move to the
New Headquarters Building and we will do our best at establishing a date for
completion.

V' Fdward J. Maloney
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